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NOTICE OF THE sT" ADJOURNED ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF THE COMPANY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the s I't Adjourned Annual General

Meeting of the Company will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at

Ist Floor, Transport Bhavan Building, East Fort, Thiruvananthapuram on

Wednesda!, 99th September, 2O2l at f.OO p.m. to transact the following

business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

l. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss

Account of the Company as at 9lst March 2019, along with the Directors'

and Auditor's Reports and Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of

India.

By Order of the Board

For The Kerala State Women's
Development Corporation Ltd.

tltft't/,fu/a.lc
Managing Director

Trivandrum
o5.o9.202r

Note:
l) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint

a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself. The proxy need not be a
member of the Company.

Q) The proxy form duly completed and signed shall be lodged with the
Company not less than rl8 hours before the name of holding the meeting.
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DIRECTORS REPORT

TO: THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE KERALA STATE WOMENS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED.

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors of your Company have great pleasure in presenting the 31th Annual Report of

the Company on the business and operation of the company together with the Audited

Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2019, the Auditors Report and

Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India(CAG).

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year the Authorised Share Capital of the Company was Rs.7, 50, 00,000/- and

the Paid up Capital was Rs 6,01,66,100f. Total Share Capital Advance as on 3110312019

was Rs 1,04,95,000/-, Thus the total Share Capital employed by the company including

Share Capital Advance during the Financial Year was Rs 7,06,61,100./-

FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the Financial Year under review,

3,39,42,676 (Profit before Tax). ,Ihe working

2018 - 2019 are given below:-

Your Company has made a Profit of Rs

results of your company for the financial year

Sl.No Details 2018 - 2019 (ln Rs.)

1 lncome 21,80,19,121

2 Expenditure 18,40,76,445

ProfiULoss for the year (befOre tax) 3,39,42,676

Profit after Tax 2,81,90,930

g
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Accumutated ProfiULoss at the end of the I gO,'18,26,470

Financial Year (Amount transferred to Balance 
I

Sheet).

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR

Your Directors have pleasure to inform you that the company achieved considerable growth

in fncome from Operations which increased from Rs. 10,77,87,473 in FY 2017 - 18 to

Rs.14,47,87,545 in FY 2018-19 and profit before tax.increased from Rs 36,62,8221- to Rs

3,39,42,6761-.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the year 2018-19.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year

MEETTNGS

Seven (7) meetings of the Board of Directors were held dUring the financial year. The

intervening gap between the two meetings was within the period as prescribed under

the Companies Act, 2013.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF

REMUNERATION AND DTSCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to constitution of

Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company.

DETATLS OF pOLtCy DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS

GORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBTLITY INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility

initiatlves as the said provisions are not applicable'
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ANNUAL RETURN.

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of

the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure - 2

(MGT-9)and is attached to this Report.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or

tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL

POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL

YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE

REPORT.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company

occurred, between the end of the financial year to which this financial staternent relates on

the date of this report.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES.

The Company doesn't have Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, Associate Companies.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS.

The provisions of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the appointment of

tndependent Directors do not apply to our Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED

PARTIES.

There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section

188 of the Companiqs Act, 2013 during the year under review.

r
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EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR

ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR

REPORTS

The explanations /comments made by the Board relating to the qualifications, reservations

or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report are furnished Annexure-1 and is

attached to this report.

SHARES

a) BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

b) swEAT EQU|TY

The Company has not.issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c) BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provid.ed any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your company has not accepted any Deposits from the Public

as defined under the Companies Act and rules made thereunder.

DIRECTORS

The details of Directors and the status of appointment and retirement of Directors as

follows:

Sl No Name of Director No. of Board

Meeting Held

No. of Board

Meeting Attended

1 KIZHUCHIRAKUNNEL MADHAVAN

NAIR LEELAMANI 7 6

2 LAKSHMI MGHUNATHAN 7 4

3 THANKAPPAN PILLAI GEENAKUMARI 7 3

4 SALEEKHA KORATH SAITHU 7 7

5 ANNAMMA ADUPARAYIL PILIPOSE 7 7

6 BINDU VENPALA CHANDRANANDAN 7 7

7 MADHAVI AMMA THEKKEVEETTI L 7 5

E
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8 }GMAI-A SADANANDAN 7 5

I SUMATHI 7 4

AUDITORS

tvils iSnnC & SUDHAKAR, Chartered Accountants, No.41, Provident office road, Pattom

Post, Trivandrurn, Kerala-695004 who are the Statutory Auditors of the Company appointed

by the Comptroller and Auditor Generat'of India, to hold office, in accordance with the

Provisions of the Companies Act, 20'113, until the conelusion of the ensuing Annual General

Meeting.

coNsERVATtON OF ENEBGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As the company does not own any manufacturing unit, the operations do not invotve any

manufacturing activity and the Regulations as per the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars

in respect of Directors) Rules 1988 regarding Conservation of energy and technology

absorption are not applicable. The Compant's energy consumption is minimal.

During the year under review, there were no foreign exchange eamings and outgoings.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the financial year 2018-19 no employee of the cornpany was in receipt ol

remuneration in excess of the sum prescribed under Section 217(2A, of the Companies Act,

1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rutes-

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Company is confident that it will be able to achieve better prospects in coming years.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEM E NT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the

Company confirms that:

(a) tn the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards

had been fotlowed along with proper explanation relating to nraterial

departures;



,^

J , The Kerala StateWomen's Development Corporation Ltd
H,* (DeptofWomen & Child Development,Gow.of Kerala)

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for
that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) Company being unlisted sub clause (e) of section 134(3) is not applicable.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their thanks and gratitude to the Government of

Kerala, The Ministry of Women & Child Development, Government of India, Shareholders

and Bankers, NMDFC, NBCFDC, NSFDC, NSTFDC for their continued patronage and

support. Your Directors thank the Statutory Auditors and Office of the Accountant General

(G&SSA) Kerala for their valued Co-operation.

Your Directors also express their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment displayed

by all officers and staff of the company resulting in. the successful performance of the

company during the year.

By Order of the Board

. For The Kerala State Womens Development Corporation Limited

6W
Chairperson

Trivandrum

29.09.2021

r
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ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST

MARCH.2019

Replies to Statutory Auditor's Comments: -

Statutory Auditor's Comments Reply to Statutory Auditor's Comments

a) The total loans outstanding as on 31"t

March,20l.9 as per the Financial Statements

is Rs. 2,53,4g,g2,28g/ -. However, as per the

supporting documents (software), the total

loans outstanding as on 31.'t March,2019 is

Rs.2,49,60,5't,708/-. This has resulted in a

difference of Rs. 3,83,4A,581f -, thereby

resulting in an understatement of Assets of

the Company to the same extent,

In the year 201.1 for the purpose of completing

the audit as per management guidance few

notional iedger accounts in the books of

accounts of FY 2009-10 were created in 2008-09

(i.e. opening balance in 2009-10) as the opening

balance were not matching. The previous years'

audits (1989-90 to 2008-09) were completed only

in a later phase, therefore the closing balance of

loans and advances of the company could not be

reconciled.

Also software was developed and installed

during 2074-15. The same was in its initial stage

during FY 201.4-15. The above two factors

contributed to the difference in loans and

advances. Steps are being taken towards

clearing the issues.

b) There exist several loan accounts as on

]L't March,20L9 having credit balances

totalling to Rs. 68,9'l..,&2/ - as per books of

accounts. As confirmed by the

management, these credit balances are

receipts from loanees for which no opening

receivable balances are identified

individually, thereby resulting in the risk of

short collection of loans and interest

receivable there-from.

The list of Loans accounts showing credit

balance represents receipts from loanees for

which no opening balances have been allocated

individually. The opening balance of individual

loan accounts has not been carried forward from

the FY 2008-09. These are shown as a

consolidated figure starting from the financial

year 2W-10 and currently they form part of

unrecbnciled balances carried forward, It was

decided to incorporate opening balances from

2008-09 w.e.f. FY 2018-19

q



-\3 , The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
#;P (Dept. of Women & Child Developmeng Govt. of Kerala)

t Self- Employment LoanS disbursed by

.he Company during the FY 2018-19 as per

letails obtained from supporting

locuments (software) amounts to Rs.

129.74 crores (approx.). Disbursal of loans

lccounted for in the boolcs of accounts is

Rs. 128.79 crores (approx.). The difference

rf Rs. 0.94 crores (approx.) has not been

lccounted for in the books of accounts and

hence, Long-Term Loans and Advances is

nnderstated to this extent.

The difference between She - Soft (software)

and books of accounts (Tally) is mainly due to

the timing of entry done in the software

The entry were made in the software for the

March 2019 itself (i.e., when the agreement

against disbursement of loan is made) and the

entry for the same was made in the books of

accounts(Tally) subsequently, i.e., while the

cheque is issued in April 2019. This is noted for

future guidance and will be considered in future

vear.

d) During the year,19L9 Loanee accounts

were closed as per details obtained from

Shesoft software of the Company, The

repayment of these loans in certain cases is

in excess of the loan amount receivable

from the loanees. This has not been

declared as income by the Company. The

Loans and Advances shown in the

Financials of Rs. 2,53,43,92,2.89/- is after

adjusting this excess amount. This has

resulted in an understatement of Net

Profit of the Company and Loans and

Advances. The exact amount could not be

quantified due to lack of necessary

information

The excess amount credited in the books of

accounts is refundable to loanee. Necessary

provision for shall be made in the books in
future.
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Necessary provision for doubtful debts shall be

made in the books in future.
The Company does not have a

nted policy for providing for non-

hg assets/loans. Hence, no

ision has been provided by the

relating to these loans as on 31't

2019. This has resulted in an

tement of Short-Term provisions

overstatement of Net Profit. The effect

this could not be quantified.

The State Government had given fund

allocations in different years from the Financial

Year 1987-88 to Financial Year 2007-08 under the

head of. account 4235-02-190-02(P). But the

corporation had not accounted the allocations

under the head of Share Capital, instead it was

treated as Plan fund for the implementation of

Projects and had utilized 3.933 cores from that

fund. Since the fund received under the head

4235-02-190-02(P) relates to share capital, it

shoull have been allotted as Share Capital to the

State Government. The above amount of Rs

3.933 Crores and Share application money

pQnding allotment of Rs 1.0495 Crs should also

be allotted as Share Capital. Till date, only Rs

5.5267 crores shares were allotted to the

Government of Kerala. The proposal for

amendment of Authorized Capital from Rs 7.5

Crores to Rs 25 Crs had already been submitted

to State Government. Allotment of shares shall

be done in favour of Govt of Kerala for the

remaining amount of fund allocated and Rs

The Company has received share

pplication money of Rs. 1.,04,95,000/-

ing the financial yeat 1995-96 from

t of Kerala but shares for the

have not been allotted till 31st

9. This has resulted in a

ion to the provision of Section

6) of the Companies Act, 2013 which

ires allotment of shares within 60 davs

the date of receipt of application

money. If the company is unable to allot

within these 60 days, it shall repay

the allotment money to the subscribers

15 days from the date of completion

60 days. If the company fails to repay the

tion money within the aforesaid

it ihall be liable to repay that

with interest at the rate of twelve

, per annum.from the expiry of the

day. Non-repayment,within prescribed

uratiori would be considered as default

from the 760n day, the whole
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rpplication money held by the company

vrdll be treated as deposits. Non-compliance

!o this provision may also attract a penalty

rf Rs. 2 crores.

1.0495 crores as and when the Authorised

Capital is increased. During the year 2020-2't,

the increase of share capital entry has been

made to gr e the impact in the books oJ

accounts.

g. As per the Financials, there exists few

un-reconciled and unexplainable account

balances amounting to Rs. 11.40 crores

receivable balance and Rs. 12.36 crores

payable balance as on 31$ March, 2019.

There exists no documentary evidence to

substantiate or confirm , the

authenticity/accuracy of the receivable as

well as payable balances shown in these

accounts.

In the'year 201'1,, a few notional ledger accounts

against the accounts of FY 2009-1'0 were created

for the purpose of completing the audit. Since

the previous years' audits (1989-90 to 2008-09)

had been completed only in a later phase, the

closing balance in 2008-09 and opening balance

in 2009-10 were not matching and as such

reconciliation could not be made.

h. The Company has not provided for

retirement benefits including gratuity,

terminal. leave encashment etc. in
accordance with the provisions of

Accounting Standard 15 - "Employee

Benefits". This has resulted in an

understatement of non-current liabilities

and overstatement of Net Profit. The effect

of this could not be quantified.

Necessary provision shall be made in the books

for retirement benefits such as gratuity, etc after

an actuarial valuation of the same

i.The gross value of Fixed Assets is Rs.

3,74,11,,06'1,/- antl the written down value

is Rs. 99,L5,254/ - as per Schedule 9 - Fixed

Fixed assets register is kept by the

regional/branch offices and head offices

individually and not as a consolidated register.
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ttot

evidence a comprehdnsive Fixed Assets

Register being maintained by the company

whiih reconciles with the value of Fixed

Assets disclosed as Per the financial

statements.

A consolidated fixed asset register may be

prepared in the coming Year.

i.The GST Input Tax Credit accounted for

in the Financial Statements does not match

with the amounts reflected as on 31st

March, 2019 in the Electronic Credit Ledger

obtained from the GST Portal. This variance

may also impact the accuracy of the

provision for GST Payable accounted as Per

the Financial Statements as on 31't

March,2OL9. Details of variance are:

An Amount of Rs 130994'l'is of Taxable amount

wrongly taken as ICST Credit on Dec 2017 artd

was rectified on |uly 2019 . Steps are being taken

to identify the variance in CGST & SGST credit.

.. The GST Electronic Cash Ledger in the

IST Portal reflects a balance of Rs.

,24,904/ - for the Company as on 31't

[arch,2019. However, this balance is not

eflected in the Financial Statements. 'this

ras resulted in an understatement of

lurrent Assets of Rs. 5,24,904/ -.

Noted. Steps are being taken to identify the

variance.

g
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l. The Company is having a liability of [ts:

3,M,8&.54/- relating to GST Payable

through Reverse Charge Mechanism. This

liability is relating to the F.Y. 2017-18,

During the y9ar, the Company has not

written off nor paid this amount to the

Government. This has resulted in an

overstatement of Net Profit and Other

Current Liabilities to the extent of Rs.

3,44,864.54/ -.

Noted. Steps are being taken to identify the

variance,

m. The Company is receiving grants from

Government of Kerala and Other Central

Agencies for various purposes like

conducting ongoing schemes, project

expenses etc. The Company is not

segregating the Government grants

received as revenue or capital and also the

expenditure incurred thereof. The grants

and related expenses are poolecl and

disclosed under Other Current Liabilities.

The excess expendifure over a particular

grant is adjusted against other grants. This

wrong treatment is in violation to

paragraph '1.,4 and 15 of AS 12

"Accounting for Government Grants". We

are unable to comment on the impact of

this treatment in the Financial Statements.

The excess of expenditure over particular grant

will be shown as receivable from next year

onwards. Also, the grants shall be segregated as

capital and revenue for complying disclosure

requirements

E
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This is noted for future guidance and will be

considered in firture year accounts.
The Tax Deducted at Source CfDS) of the

pany for the Financial Year 20\8-19 as

. Form 26 AS is Rs. 26,M,26f,80/-.

o$rever, TDS as per the Financial

is Rs. 27,27,840.ffi/-. This

ifference of Rs. 83,573.86/ - has resulted in

overstatement of Other Current Assets

the same extent.

Noted and this will be rectified in the

subsequent year in the books of accounts

Various instances can be seen where the

y has collected an amount from

hird parties as Goods and Service Tax

. The Company has declared this

mount collected as GST during the year as

ncome of the Company. The Company has

iled to pay this amount collected as taxes

the Government. This failure is liable to

ttract Section "122(1) of the CGST Act,

collecting tax but failing to remit it

the Government within three months of

due date are subject to a penalty of Rs.

0,000 or the arnount of tax involved,

ichever is greater. As per the provisions

Section 76 of CGST Act, the Company is

liable to receive a Show Cause Notice

with respect to this and pay interest

at the rate specified under section

from the date such amount was collected

the date such amount is paid to the

Company has collected an amount of

Rs. 2.69lakhs (approx..) as taxes during the
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ended 31.$ March, 2019 and failed to

to the Government within the

ibed due date. Hence, the Company

liable to pay the amount collected as

to the Government along with interest

per Section 50. The Net Profit and

of the Company for the year ended

1st MarclL 20L9 is overstated to the extent

Rs. 2.69 lakhs iapprox.). Moreover, the

has not provided for the

t/ Penalty payable on account of

it of amount collected as tax to

As per G.O. (P) No. 84/2018/Fin. dated

.06.2018, Deamess Allowance (DA)

able by the Company has been

from 109Yo to 1127o w.e.f.

.07.2017. This increase is to be paid along

ith the salary of May, 2018. This has been

enhanced fuom 112% to 115o/o w.e.f.

.01.2018 and to 121.o/o w.e.f-0'1,.07.2018 as

c.O. (P) No. M/2019/Fin dated

.04.2019. This subsequent increase is to be

id along with the salary of April, 201.9.

ring the year 2017-18, the Company had

to provide a provision for the

of this increase in DA for the

Iuly 2017 to March 2018. This

has been expensed as "Employee

Expense" during the year. The

v has failed to include this increase

The DA declaration order was issued by the

government in the subsequent financial year,

hence no provision for DA Arrear was provided

in the accounts. We will take necessary steps to

avoid such omissions in fufure.
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the period July 2017 to March 20L8 as

Prior Period Expense' during the year.

This is noted for future guidance and will be

considered in fufure vear accounts.

The Company has a liability of Rs.

894/ - payable to National

andicapped and Finance Development

ion (NHFDC) as on 31st Marctu

8. The Company, having obtained

ion from third party that no such

iliW exists, has written off this balance

"NHFDC Income" during the year. This

not been included by the Company as

Prior Period Income'during the year.

This is noted for future guidance and will be

considered in future year accounts.

. Income declared as Interest on Fixed

s by the Company is Rs.

,50,413/ - during the year. Interest

declared by the Company during

year was found to be incomplete/in

in certain cases. The effect of this

ldnot be quantified.

Noted and this will be rectified in the

subsequent year in the books of accounts

The Company is receiving funds from

'arious ISGDs during the year and retains

0o/o of the funds received as "Project

Cost". This fund retained is

as "Shepad Income" by the

pany. GST is applicable on the above

as it amounts to'supply' as per the

isions of Section 7 of CGST Act,2017.

Company is not paying an amount as
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Goods and Service Tax (GST) to the

Government on this income declared,

neither through monthly returns nor

through the Annual Return filed for the

Financial Year. The Company is liable to

receive a Show Cause Notice (SCN) as Per

gection 73 of CGST Act,2017 within 2years

and 9 months from the due date of filing of

Annual Return on account of tax not paid

for reason other than fraud or any wilful

misstatement or suppression of facts. The

Company having failed to pay GST on the

above mentioned income is also liable to

attract Section lnQ) of CGST Act,2077

where any registered person who supplies

any goods or services or both on which any

tax has not been paid or short-paid or

erroneously refunded, or where the input

tax credit has been wrongly availed or

utilised- (a) for any reason, other than the

reason of fraud or any wilful misstatemeht

or suppressioh of facts to evade tax, shall

be liable to a penalty of ten thousand

lrupees or ten per cent of the tax due from
I

lsuch person, whichever is higher; (b) for
t'
I

lreason of fraud or any wilful misstatement

lor suppression of facts to evade tax, shall

lUe tiabte to a penalty equal to ten thorrsand

lrrrp"", or the tax due from such Person,
I

lwhichever is higher.
I

I

I

E
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Company has declared an income of

.36,94,595/- as 'shepad Income' during 
I

year ended 31,'t March, 2079. The 
I

y having not paid tax on the above

income has not provided a provision for

this penalty payable to Government for 
I

ure to pay GST on supply of services

ided

By Order of the Board
For The Kerala State Women's Development

Corporation Limited

€J'F-
K SSaleekha
Chairperson

Trivandrum

29.09.2021.

E
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REPLES TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF

INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 ON THE

ACCOUNTS OF THE KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

LTD.TRIVANDRUM FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MABEH2Q!_9=

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India have issued Nil Comment Certificate under

section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the year ended 31st March 2019. Hence

no reply is necessary from corporation.

By Order of the Board

For The Kerala State Womens Development Corporation Limited

Trivandrum

29.09.2021
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

For the financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(11 of the Company

(Management & Administration) Rules, 201 4.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

ctN u9 1 990KLl 988SGC004978

Registration Date 22t02t1988

Name of the Company The Kerala State Womens'

Development Corporation Ltd

Category/Sub-category of the

Company

Company limited by shares / State

Government Company

Address of the Registered office &

contact details

1st Floor, Transport Bhavan Building,

East Fort, Attakulangara Post,

Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala-695023.

Whether listed company Unlisted

Name, Address & contact details of the

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

NA

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities

contributing 10 o/o or more of the total tumover of the company shall be stated)

S.

No.

Name and Description of main

products / services

NIC Code of the

ProducUservice

o/o to total turnover of

the company

1 Financial Services 649 100o/o

H
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPAN]ES -

sl.

No

Name and Address of the

Company
ClN/GLN

Holding/

Subsidia

ryl

Associat

e

Percent

age

Holding

Applic

able

section

lV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equrty)

No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the

the yearfAs on 31-March-20181 year[As on 31-March-2O1 9]

Category-wise Share Holding

(1) lndian

0.000332

8.144

91.855
c) State

Govt(s)

e) Banks / Fl

g
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Total

shareholding

of Promoter

(A) .

B. Public

Shareholding

b) Banks / Fl

d) State

Govt(s)

e) Venture

Capital

h) Foreign

Venture

Capital

i) Others

(specfi)
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i) Individual

shareholders

holding

nominal

share capital

upto Rs. 1

lakh

ii) Individual

shareholders

holding

nominal

share capital

above'Rs. 1

lakhs
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Total Public

Shareholding

601,661

C. Shares

held by

Custodian for

GDRs &

ADRs

ii) Shareholding of Promoter -

Shareholding at the end of the year o/o

change

in

sharehol

ding

during

the year

%of

Shares

P_ledge

dl
encum

bered

o/o of total

Shares of the

company

o/oof

Shares

Pledged I

encumbere

d to total

shares

% of totral

Shares of

the co.

Govemment of

lndia
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iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the

beginning of the year

SI

No

Particulars

No.

Nit

1

Nit

TOTAL

iv) Shareholding Pattem of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

o/o of total

shares of the

compan)t

ofl% of total

SN For Each ofthe Top 10

Sharehblders

Shareholding at the

beginning

of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

No. ol I o/o of total
I

shares 
I 
shares of the

lcompany

No. of

shares

% of total

shares of the

company

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Mahagerial Personnel:

V) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued

but not due for payment. (in lakhs)

SN Shareholding of each

Directors and each KeY

Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the

beginning

of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

No. of

shares

% of total

shares of the

co.

No. of

shares

% of total

shares of the

co.

1

Smt.BinduVenpala

Chandranandan 1 0.000166 1 0.000166

2 Shri Kizhuchirakunnel

Madhavan Nair Leelamani

1 0.000166 1 0.000166

Unsecured Loans I
Deposits from

shareholders

Secured Loans

excluding

deposits

18051.43

Indebtedness at the beginning

of the financial year

i) PrincipalAmount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

19,051.43(i+ii+iii)



Change in lndebtedness

during the financial year
. Addition 0 5992.86 5992.86
* Reduction 0 0 0

Net Change 0 5992.86 5992.86

lndebtedness at the end of the

financialyear

i) PrincipalAmount 0 24,044.29 24,044.29

ii) lnterest due but not paid 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0

Total

(i+ii+iii )
0

24,444.29 24,O44.29

VI. REMUNEMTION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Rs.15,490,95.00

B. Remuneration to other directors

Particulars of Remu neration Name of Directors

Fee for qttending board meetings

Commission

Total(B)=(1+2)

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
* Remuneration to Chairperson
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C. Relnuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/ManagerMTD

SI

No

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

cEo CS cFo Total

1 Gross salary 4,44,000

(a) Salary as per provisions contained

in section 17('ll of the Income-tax Act,

1961

-0

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

Income-tax Act, 1961

-0

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section

17(3) lT Act 1961

-0

2 Stock Option -0

3 Sweat Equity -0

4 Commission -0

- as o/o of profit -0

others, specify... -0

5 Others, please specify -0

Total 4,44,O00

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were.no penalties / punishment imposed, compounding of offences made for breach

of any section of Companies Act against the Company or its Directors or other officers in

defauft, during the year.

By Order of the Board

For The Kerala State Womens Development Corporation Limited

fd"+-(,natrperson

Trivandrum

g
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1ssac & Sudhakat
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

No 41 .T.C.212527
P.F Office Road,Pattom P.O.,
Trivandrum-695 004, Kerala, India
Tel: 91 -471 -244157 1, 9846021 1 33
E mail :030202@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (REVISED)

To the Members of

KERATA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Oualified Opinion

we have audited the standalone financial statements of KERALA srATE

WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (" the Comp any"), which

comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st Marcl'r 20L9, the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the financial

statements, including a surunary of significant acco\rnting policies and other

explanatory inf ormation

In our opinion and to the best of our inJormation and according to the explanations

given to us, except for the effects of matters described in the basis for qualified

opinion section of our report, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the

state of affairs of the Company as at March 31",2019, and profit/loss and its cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

ffi
q##7

UDIN: 21028577 A AAAHC55$.1

V. SUOHAMR, FCA
mer (M,li9;0e0tl7)

E
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

I. Loans and Advances

a) The total loans outstanding as on 31't March,2OL9 as per the Finaricial

Statements is Rs. 2,53A3,92,289/-. However, as per the supporting

documents (software), the total loans outstanding as on 31st March,201.9 is

Rs. 255,53,60,930/-. This has resulted in a difference of Rs.2,09,68,641,f ',

thereby resulting in an understatement of Assets of the Company to the

same extent

b) There exist several loan accounts as on 31't March, 2019 having credit

balances totalling to Rs. 49,66,178/ - as per books of accounts. As confirmed

by the management, these credit balances are receipts from loanees for

which no opening receivable balances are identified individually, thereby

resulting in the risk of short collection of loars and interest receivable

there-from.

c) Self- Employment Loans disbursed by the Company during the FY 2018-19

as per details obtained from supporting documents (software) amounts to

Rs.129.74 crores (approx.). Disbursal of loans accounted for in the books of

accounts is Rs. 128.68 crores (approx.). The difference of Rs. 1.06 crores

(approx.) has not been accounted for in the books of accounts and hence,

Long-Term Loans and Advances are understated to this extent.

d) During the year, 1919 Loanee accounts were closed as per details obtained

from Shesoft software of the Company. The repayment of these loars in

certain cases is in excess of the loan amount receivable from the loanees.

This has not been declared as income by the Company. The Loans and

Advances shown in the Financials of Rs. 2,53,4g,g2,28g/ - is after adjusting

this excess amount. This has resulted in an understatement of Net Profit of
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the Company and Loans and Advances. The exact amount could not be

quantified due to lack of necessary information.

II. Non- Performing Assets

According to the decision taken by the Board of Directors on the 152"d

meeting held on 17.07.2079, it was decided to classify all loans outstanding

of which repayment is pending for more than six months as Non-

Performing Assets (NPA). However, The Company has not modified its

accounting policy to give effect to this decision. This has resulted in non-

disclosure of outstanding loans of Rs. 93,55,77,258/- as NPAs separately in

the Balance Sheet.

Moreover, no provision has been provided by the Company relating to these

loans as on 31"t Marctu 2019. This has resulted in an understatement of

Short-Term provisions and overstatement of Net Profit. The effect of this

could not be quantified.

III. Share Application MoneY

The company has received share application money of Rs. '1,,04,95,000/-

during the financial year 1995-96 from Government of Kerala but shares for

the same have not been allotted till 31st March, 20L9. This has resulted in a

contravention to the provision of Section a2$) of the Companies Act, 2013

which requires allotment of shares within 60 days from the date of receipt of

application money. If the company is unable to allot shares within these 60

days, it shall repay the allotment money to the subscribers within L5 days

from the date of completion of 60 days. If the company fails to repay the

application money within the aforesaid period, it shall be liable to repay that

money with interest at the rate of twelve percent Per annum from the expiry

of the 60m day. Non-repayment within prescribed duration would be

considered as default and from the 76ft day, the whole application money
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,held by the company will be treated as deposits. Non-compliance to this

provision may also attract a Penalty of Rs. 2 crores.

lV. Un-reconciied Account Balances

As per the Financials, there exists few un-reconciled and unexplainable

account balances amounting to Rs. 11.40 crores receivable balance and Rs.

12.36 crores payqble balance as on 31't March, 2019. There exists no

documentary evidence to substantiate or confirm the authenticity/accuracy

of the receivable as well as payable balances shown in these accounts.

V. Retirement Benefits

The Company has not provided for retirement benefits including gratuity,

terminal leave encashment etc. iri accordance with the provisions of

Accouirting Standard 15 - "Employee Benefits".This has resulted in an

understatement of non-current liabilities and overstatement of Net Profit.

The effect of this could not be quantified.

VI. Fixed Assets

The gross value of Fixed Assets is Rs.3,74,1.7,067/- and the written down

Ledger Name
As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2018

Debit Credit Debit Credit
Bank balances - Debit 4,57,90,1M 4,56,32,547

Bankbalances -Credit rc,8,m.33n (6,43,m.33n

Inter Office Account -
Debit 4,73,8,907 4,73,23,907

Inter Office Account -
Credit (5,17,32,428\ 6,17,32,428)

Other Debitbalances 2,W,95,299 2,08,53,8'l..6

Other Credit balances (76,7s,697) (76,75,69n

Total rra0,09304 (12,36A8A621 1738,X0,258 (1236,48,4621



--J , The Kerala State Wbmen's l)evelopment Corporation Ltd
ffi*$ (Deprof\Abmen & Child DevelopmengGovcof lGrala)

we did not evidence a comprehensive Fixed Assets Register being

maintained by the company which reconciles with the value of Fixed Assets

disclosed .rs per the financial statements.

VII. GST Electronic Credit Ledger

The GST Input Tax Credit accounted for in the Financial Statements does not

match with the amounts reflected as on 31d March, 2019 in the Electronic

Credit Ledger obtained from the GST Portal. This variance may also impact

the accuracy of the provision for GST Payable accounted as per the Financial

Statements as on 31"t March, 2019. Details of variance are:

Particulars As per
Financial

Statements

As per
Electronic

Credit Ledser

Difference

CGST Credit (on 31.03.19) 7,57,1M.47 73,04,439.N 5,47,334.53

SGST Credit (on 31.03.19) 7,57,704.47 13.04.439.00 5,47,3U.53

IGST Credit (on 31.03.19) 0.00 13,09,941.00 73,09,947.00

Total 15,14,208.94 39,18,819.00 24,04,670.06

VIII. GST Electronic Cash Ledger

The GST Electronic Cash Ledger in the GST Portal reflects a balance of Rs.

5,24,904/- for the Company as on 31't March,2019. However, this balance is

not reflected in the Financial Statements. This has resulted in an

understatement of Current Assets of l? s. 5,24,904 / -.

IX. GST Payable

The Company is having a liability of Rs. 3,44,864.54/- relating to GST

Payable through Reverse Charge Mechanism. This liability is relating to the

F.Y.2077-78. During the year, the Company has not written off nor paid this
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amount to the Govemment. This has resulted in an overstatement of Net

Profit and Other Current Liabilities to the extent of Rs. 3,44,8@.54/-.

X. Government Grants

The Company is receiving grants from Govemment of Kerala and Other

Central Agencies for various PurPoses like conducting ongoing schemes,

project expeirses etc. The Company is not segregating the Goveminent

grants received as revenue or capital and also the expenditure incurred

thereof. The grants and related expenses are pooled and disclosed under

Other Current Liabilities. The excess expenditure over a particular grant is

adjusted against other grants. This wrong treatment is in violation to

paragraph 14 and 15 of AS 12 - "Accounting for Govemment Grants". We

are unable to comment on the impact of this treatment in the Financial

Statements.

XI. Tax Deducted at Source

The Tax Deducted at Source (IDS) of the Company for the Financial Year

2078-79 as per Form 25 AS is Rs. 25,44,266.80/-. However, TDS as per the

Financial Statements isRs.27,27,U0.66/-. This difference of Rs.83,573.86/-

has resulted in an overstatement of Other Current Assets to the same extent.

XII.GST Collected but not Paid

Various instances can be seen where the Company has collected an amount

from third parties as Goods and service Tax (GST). The Company has

declared this amount collected as GST during the year as Income of the

Company. The Company has failed to pay this amount collected as taxes to

the Government. This failure is liable to attract Section 122(1) of the CGST

Act, where collecting tax but failing to remit it to the Government within

three months of the due date are subject

6

,ueaN
!.1(t'.' ,,..,,rrrYo
l1:rl i'.i:i(ii. l*
',,e.;i" ii;'ili,/.9

of Rs. 10,000 or the
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amount of tax involved, whichever is greater. As per the provisions of

Section 76 of CGST Act, the Company is also liable to receive a Show Cause

Notice (SCN) with respect to this and pay interest thereon at the rate

specified under section 50 from the date such amount was collected to the

date such amount is paid to the Government.

The Company has collected an amount of Rs. 2.69 lakhs (approx.) as taxes

during the year ended 3Lst March, 2019 and failed to pay to the Government

within the prescribed due date. Hence, the Company is liable to pay the

amount collected as taxes to the Governrirent along with interest as Per

Section 50. The Net Profit and Income of the Company for the year ended

31't Marctu 2079 is overstated to the extent of Rs. 2.69 lakhs (approx.).

Moreover, the Company has not provided for the Interest/ Penalty payable

on account of non-deposit of amount collected as tax to the Government.

XIII. Dearness Allowance

As per G.O. (P) No. &l/2018/Fin. dated 07.06.2018, Dearness Allowance

(DA) payable by the Company has been enhanced from\09% to 712o/o w.e.f.

01,.07.2017. This increase is to be paid along with the salary of May,2018.

This has been further enhanced from172% to 115o/o w.e.f. 01.01..2018 and to

127% w.e.f.. 01.17.2078 as Per G.O. (P) No. 44l2019/Fin. dated 04.04.2019.

This subsequent increase is to be paid along with the salary of April, 2019.

During the year 2017-78, the Company had failed to provide a provision for

the payment of this increase in DA for the period July 2077 to March 2018.

This payment has been expensed as "Employee Benefit Expense" during the

year. The Company has failed to include this increase for the period july

2077 to March 2018 as'Prior Period Expense' during the year.

XIV. National Handicapped and Finance Development Corporation

The Company has a liability of Rs. 2,65,994/- payable to National

Handicapped and Finance Development Corporation (NtfiffiDnon 31st7 (!ii,.',,.- ,)",fr-
ii^i :::.i::. ;i:il
li t l :i!ta{ir:!cl /I] /
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March, 2018. The company, having obtained confirmation from third party

that no such liability exists, has written off this balance as "NF{FDC Income"

during the year. This has not been included by the Company as'Prior Period

Income' duringthe year.

XV.Interest on Fixed Deposits

Income declared as Interest on Fixed Deposits by the Company is Rs.

4,59,50A73/- during the year. Interest income declared by the Company

during the year was found to be incomplete/in excess in certain cases. The

effect of this could not be quantified. l

XVI. Shepad Income

The Company is receiving funds from various ISGDs during the year and

retains 707o of. the funds received as "Proiect Management Cost". This fund

retained is declared as "shepad Income" by the Company. GST is applicable

on the above income as it amounts to 'Supply' as per the provisions of

Section 7 of CGST Act, 2017. The Company is not paying an amount as

Goods and Service Tax (GST) to the Government on this income declared,

neither through monthly returns nor through the Annual Return filed for the

Financial Year. The Company is liable to receive a Show Cause Notice (SCN)

as per Section 73 of CGST Act,2017 within 2 years and 9 months from the

due date of filing of Annual Return on account of tax not paid for reason

other than fraud or any wilful misstatement or suppression of facts. The

Company having failed to pay GST on the above mentioned income is also

liable to attract Section 722Q) of CGST Act,2077 where any registered person

who supplies any goods or services or both on which any tax has not been

paid or short-paid or enoneously refunded, or where the input tax credit has

been wrongly availed or utilised- (a) for any re:rson, other than the reason

of fraud or any wilful misstatement or suppression of facts to evade tax,

shall be liable to a penalty of tm thousand ruPees or ten per cent of
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due from such persory whichever is higher; (b) for reason of fraud or any

wilful misstatement or suppression of facts to evade tax, shall be liable to a

penalty equal to ten thousand rupees or the tax due from such Person,

whichever is higher.

The Company has declared an income of Rs. 36,94,595/- as 'Shepad Income'

during the year ended 31't MarctU 2019. The Company having not paid tax

on the above income has not provided a provision for this penalty payable to

Govemment for failure to pay GST on supply of services provided.

Additional Points included based on CAG Supplementary Audit

L Income from Loan Assets

4 Interest Income declared by the Company for the year in the Financial

statements is Rs. 12,55,98,096/-. As per the decision taken by the Board of

Directors on the 152nd meeting held on 17.0'1,.2019, it was decided to

classify all loans outstanding of which repayment is pending for more than

six months as Non- Performing Assets (NPA) and the interest on NPA need

not be recognised in the financial statements with effect from the date they

become NPA. The Company has recognised Interest income of Rs.

2,22,63,589.86/ - relanng to loans that have become NPA as on 31.03.2019.

This has resulted in an overstatement of Interest Income and Current

Assets to the extent of Rs.2,22,63,589.86/-.

b) The Company has recognised Interest accmed as on 31.03.2079 of Rs.

9,54,67,752.65/- on all unexpired loans, disbursed within five years,

outstanding as on Balance Sheet date. This Interest Accrued recognised

includes Interest income pertaining to loans disbursed during the period

01.01.2014 to 31.00.2014 of Rs.25,78323.87/-. This has resulted in an

. overstatement of Interest Income and Interest Accnred on Term Loans by

Rs.25,7838.87/-.

g
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c) The company recognises Interest accrued on unexpired loans, disbursed

within five years, outstanding as on Balance sheet date. The entire Interest

Accrued of the previous year is adjusted against the Interest Received of

the current year. Interest accrued as on 31.03.2018 has been adjusted

against the Interest Received during 2m8-19 irrespective of actual

collection. Out of the 13&t loans disbursed during 2073-74 and outstanding

as on 37.A3.2078,395 loans were outstanding as on 37.03.2079. Against

these 395 loans, no remittance was received from 146 loans during the year

2018-19. The Interest accmed recognised for these 146loans in the financial

statements of. 2017-78 has not been actually collected. However, this

Accrued Interest was adjusted against the actual receipt of interest of other

loans resulting in understatement of interest income' The impact of the

above erors could not be identilied due to insufficient information on

Accmed Interest.

II. Penal Interest Income

Penal Interest Income declared during the year as Per the Financial

statements isRs.7,87,76,775/-.According to the one Time settlement (oTS)

Scheme of the Company, 50 percent of the penal interest due is waived and

the balance outstanding is collected while settling the loan. The Company

has not made suitable modifications in the 'Shesoft' Software to give this

effect of waiver of penal interest and hence the amount waived was not

reflected in the system. On receipt of the OTS amount, the system adjusts

entire interest and penal interest against the receipt and the balance available

only was adjusted against the principal outstanding. During the year 2018-

19, the C-ompany has settled 299 loaru under the OTS scheme. Out of these

299loarts settled, for ll?loans entire penal interest was accounted as income

and the difference amount was shown as balance outstanding in the loan

account even after its closure under OTS. This has resulted in an
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overstatement of Net Profit of the Company and the Long Term and

Advances to the extent of Rs. 11,50766.12/ -.

III. Miscellaneous Receipts

The Company has declared a Miscellaneous Incorne of Rs. 68,06,424/-

during the Financial Year 20L8-19. This includes Rs. 452000/- received from

Lotteries Departrnent during the year for advertising on She-Toilets installed

by the Company. The Company has. assigned 57 She-Toilets for

advertisement to Lotteries Department at the rate of Rs. 7,000 / - per month

since 01.11..2017. During the yeat 2077-78, the Company had failed to

provide a provision for the income accrued from the period November 2017

to March 2018. The payment received in 18-19 has been declared as Income

of the Company during the year. The Company has failed to include this

income of previous year of Rs. 4,62,000/- as'Prior Period Income'.

The Income accrued during the year 2078-19 from Lotteries Department is

Rs. 4288,000/-. However, there is uncertainty relating to collectability of this

entire income. Income of Rs. 42,77,900/- can be collected from the Lotteries

Departrnent as evident from the Events after the Balance Sheet date and

should be recognised as Income of the Company as per Accounting

Standard 9 - 'Revenue Recognitior{. The Company has failed to account for

this Income Accrued during the year, resulting in an understatement of Net

Frofit and Other Current Assets to the extent of Rs. 42,11.,900/ -.

IV. Employee Benefit Expenses

An amount of Rs. 6,48A55/- is being paid by the Company as Subsistence

Allowance to the former Managing Director during May 2019. This

allowance being paid is for the period March 2018 to February 2019. The

Company has not accounted for this expense during the year resulting in an

11

g



J , The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
t.ff (DeptofWomen & Child Development,Govtof Kerala)

overstatement of Net Profit and understatement of Current Liabilities to the

extent of. Rs. 6,48,455 / -.

V. GST not collected

The Company has collected an amount of Rs. 79,00,500/- as Legal

Verification charges and an amount of Rs. 88,63,000/- as Contribution to

Risk Fund. These charges are taxable under the provisions of GST Act as

these are charges collected from customers for providing service. The

Company has not collected an amount as Goods and service Tax (GST) and

is not paying GST on these charges to the Government during the year 2018-

19. The Company is liable to receive a show cause Notice (scN) as per

Section 73 of CGST Act,2017 within 2years and 9 months from the due date

of filing of Annual Return on account of tax not paid for reason other than

fraud or any wilful misstatement or suppression of facts. The Company

having failed to pay GST on the above mentioned income is also liable to

attract section 7nQ) of CGST Act,2017 where any registered person who

supplies any goods or services or both on which any tax has not been paid or

short-paid or erroneously refunded, or where the input tax credit has been

wrongly availed or utilised- (a) for any reason, other than the reason of

fraud or any wilful misstatement or suppression of facts to evade tax, shall

be liable to a penalty of ten thousand ruPees or ten Per cent of the tax due

from such person, whichever is higher; (b) for reason of fraud or any wilful

misstatement or suppression of facts to evade tax, shall be liable to a penalty

equal to ten thousand rupees or the tax due from such Person, whichever is

higher.

An amount of Rs.79,37A30/- should have been collected by the company

during the year from the customers and remitted to the Government. The

Company having not paid tax on the above income has not provided a

provision for this penalty payable to Government for failure to Pay GST on

supply of services Provided.
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VI. Risk Fund

The Company has an amount of. Rs. 2,42,67,897 / - existing as on 31.03.2019 in

Borrowers Risk Relief Fund. This fund is created out of the contributions

collected from the loanees to be utilised for a special scheme implemented

by the Company to write off the outstanding loans of bereaved loanees or in

the event of any contingency. This fund is not being created out of the

Retained Eamings of the Company and should have been classified as Non-

Current Liabilities. The Company has disclosed this under the head

'Reseryes and Surplus'resulting in an overstatement of Equity & Liabilities

and understatement of Non Current Liabilities of Rs.2,42,61.,897 / -.

VII. Cash and Bank Balances

a) Cash and Bank balances as on 31.03.2019 as per Financial

Statements amount Rs.77,40,'t4,177/-. This includes Rs.

2,42,61,896/ - being the balance of Risk Fund created for write-off

unrecoverable loans of bereaved loanees in case of death or

permanent disability. As per the provisions of Accounting Standard

3 - 'Cash Flow Statements', an enterprise should disclose, together

with a commentary by management, the amount of significant cash

and cash equivalent balances held by the enterprise that are not

available for use by it. This separate disclosure has not been made

by the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standard.

b) The Company has disclosed an amount of Rs. 59,96,98,269l- in the

Financial Statements as Deposit Accounts. According to Accounting

Standard 3 - 'Cash Flow Statements', Cash equivalents are short

term (three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly

liquid invesbnents that are readily convertible into known amounts

of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in

value. According to Schedule III oJ the Companies Act, 2013,z%.13 '/9i'" '""""''f'\il-__,l,j..:l!,:., llJll
!r?i\'+;;;;':'ill;1$/
'd$ '"11'"1)"'
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"Other bank balances" would comprise of items such as balances

with banks to the extent of held as margin money or security

against borrowings ek., and bank deposits with more than three

months maturity. An amount of Rs.5&67,54,M0/- relates to term

deposits with a maturity of 12 months from the date of acquisition.

The Company has not met these disclosure requirements of

Schedule III and Accounting Standard.

As per Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013, the Current Assets

shall include Cash and Cash Equivalents. The Company has

disclosed these balances in hand and with bank as'Cash and Bank

Balances' and not in accordance with fthedule III.

VIII. Cash Flow Statement

a) Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year disclosed in the

Cash Flow Statement of the Company is Rs.77,40,74,177/-- Tttrs

includes Rs. 58,6254,440/ - being the balance of term deposits held

by the Company as at the end of the year having a maturity of more

than three months from the date of acquisition. According to

Accounting Standard 3 -'Cash Flow Statements', Cash equivalents

are short term (three months or less from the date of acquisition),

highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known

amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value. Hence, the Cash and Cash equivalents in the Cash

Flow Statement is overstat"d by Rs. 58,6254 ,440/'.

b) Cash generated from Operations disclosed in the Cash Flow

Statement is Rs. 7,n,72,M7/-. This includes Increase in Special

Reserve (Risk Fund) of Rs. 58,53,826/-. The traruactions in Risk

Fund account were not routed

14
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Loss and Net Profit for the year was not affected by the change in

balance of Risk Fund. As the item was not included in the

Statement of Profit and Loss, the change in Risk Fund should not be

added back in the Cash Flow Statement. As the Company has

included this increase in Special Reserve, the Cash Flow from

Operating Activities in the Cash Flow Statement is overstated by

Rs.58,53,826/-.

c) Cash Flow from Financing Activities of the Qompany during the

year 2018-19 shows a negative balance of Rs. 4,06,28,201/-. The

Cash flow change arising dud to Long Term Loans and Advances

provided by the Company during the year has been included under

the head'Financing Activity'. According to Accounting Standard 3

- 'Cash Flow Statements', Financing Activities are activities that

result in changes in the size and composition of the Owner's Capital

and Borrowings of the enterprise. An understatement of Rs.

67,57,75,480/- has resulted in the Cash Flow from Financing

Activities due to classifying the net amount of loans and advances

made by the Company during 2078-19 as Financing Activity.

IX. Significant Accounting Policies

The Company has disclosed an amount of Rs. 7,19,60,81,5/- as Accrued

Penal Interest Income during the year 2018-19. The Company has changed

the accounting policy of recognising penal interest income on accrual basis

from the current year. This has resulted in an increase in income of the

Company in the current financial year. According to Accounting Standard

1 - 'Disclosure of Accounting Policies', a change in accounting policies

which has a material effect in the current period, the amount by which any

item in the financial statements is affected by such change should also be

E
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ascertainable, wholly or in part, the fact should be indicated' The

company has not made such disclosure in the Notes to Accounts

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)

specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities

irnder those Stanclards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the

Audit of the Financial statements section of our lePort. we are independent of the

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our

audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. we believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of

these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

positiory financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

. prudeng and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls, that were opelating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness

of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
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financial statements that grve and fair view and are free from material

misstatemen! whqther due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, rnarurgement is reQponsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either inter,rds to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has

no realistic alternative but to do so.

Audito/s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted

in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identig and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusiory f.orgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

intemal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section

143(3X0 of the Companies Act,2013, we .ue "ttH@K for expressing our

rr fg-i'i,;f"ll"')e\\\d\ Ttt'ant'u' /fi,
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opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system

in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of accounting estimateb and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's rePort. However, future events

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial

statements, including the disclosuret and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our

audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

18

E



The Kerala State Women's Development Coriloration Ltd
(Dept ofWomen & Child Development, Govt. of Kerala)

Other Matter

I. The Revenue from Operations of the Company includes Interest Income from

Loan Assets of Rs. 1265,38,036/ - and Penal Interest Income of Rs. 68,15,360/ -.

As per Notification No.12/2017- Central Tax (Rate) dated 28e Jwe,20\7 by

CBIC, services by way of extending depositg loans and advances in so far as

the consideration is represented by way of interest or discount (other than

interest involved in credit card services) is exempt from GST. Monthly filing

of GST Returns i.e., GSTR 38 and GSTR L requires disclosure of Exempt/Nil

rated outward supplies. The company has not been including its Exempt/Nil

rated outward supplies in the GST Returns of each month.

III. The Company has prior period expenses of Rs. 7,79,507/- and prior period

income of Rs. 1,22,058/- during the year. Schedule III of Companies Act, 20L3

requires disclosure of information regarding prior period items by way of

notes. This disclosure has not been made by the Company in their Notes to

Accounts.

IIL Various discrepancies have been found with the regard to the disclosure of

income of the Company. Differences have been found with respect to income

disclosed in Books of Accounts and income obtained from Shesoft.

Particulars As per
Financial

Statements

As per Shesoft Difference

Processing Fee 12,47,000 7232,000 %000

Risk Fund 88,53,000 88,48,500 14.500
Leeal Fund 19,00,500 18.97.M 3,500

Total 'r,,20,04500 1,19,77,500 27.000

IV. The Company has included TDS on GST of Rs. 1,328/- under the head "Tax

Deducted at Source". This amount, however, has not been reflected in the

Electronic Cash kdger of the Company as on 31st March, 2019.
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V. The Company has Grant from Government of Kerala/ Central Agencies of Rs.

17,70,g0,707f - as per the Financial statements. Paragraph 12 of AS 12 -
,,Accoufting for Govemment Gtants" requires disclosure of a) accounting

policy adopted for government grants, including the methods of presentation

in the financial statements; b) the nature and extent of government grants

recognised in the financial statements, including grants of non-monetary

assets given at a concessional rate or free of cosi. This disclosure has not been

made by the Company in their Notes to Accounts.

Additional Points included based on CAG SupPlementary Audit

I. Expenses incurred on 181 Women Helpline Project of Rs. 15.36 lakhs during

the last quarter of Financial Year 2017-78 have not been reimbursed by the

Government during the year. The Company has decided to recoup this

expenditure of Rs. 15.36 lakhs from the savings arising from the funds

received from the Government in the later periods for implementation of this

project.

II. The Company has executed an agreement with the Perinthalmanna

Municipality on27.06.2078 under which 34.75 cents of land was assigned to

the Company on lease for a period of 30 years. The agreement also specifies

that the Company has to construct a Working Women's Hostel within a

period of 3 years. The contract value for this construction is amounting to Rs.

705.53 lakhs. Schedule III reqlires disclosure pertaining to various

commitments such as (a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be

executed on capital account and not provided for; (b) Uncalled liability on

shares and other investments Partly paid; (c) Other commitments (specify

nature). This disclosure has not been made by the Company in their Notes to

Accounts.
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III. Deferred Tax Assets as per Financial Statements is Rs.3,03,542/-' Accotding

to Accounting Standard 22 -'Accounting for Taxes on Income', the break-up

of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities into major components of the

respective balances should be disclosed in the notes to accounts. This

disclosure has not been made bv the Companv in their Notes to Accounts.

IV. As per Schedule III of Companies Act,2013, the Non-Current Assets shall be

classified as Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets,

Investments, Deferred Tax, Loans and Advances and Other Assets. The

classification of assets provided by the Company were not as mentioned in

Schedule III.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matters mentioned above.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 201.6 ("the Order"),

issued by the Cenkal Government of India in terms of sub-section (1.1) of

section 743 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A", a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the

extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(u) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our

audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by

the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(b)

(c) The Balance Sheet, the

Statement dealt with by

accounts

Statement of Profit

this Report are in

and Loss, and the Cash Flow

agreement with the books of

21
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specilied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7

of the Companies (Accounb) Rules, 2074, except for the matters specifically

mentioned in this report.

On the basis of Notification No, G.S.R.463 (E) dated 5ft fune, 2015 issued by

the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Section 7& (2)of the Act "Disqualification

of Directors' is not applicable to the company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 8".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014,

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact

its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts requiring a provision for material foreseeable losses.

iii. The Company does not have any amounts required to be transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund.

(e)

(0

(s)

cA. v, SUDHAKAR, FcA
Partner (M.No:028517)
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ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor's Report

to the members of the Company on the standalone financial statements for the

year ended 31 March 2019,we rePort the following:

1. (a) The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars,

including quantitative details and situation. of fixed assets, as mentioned in

the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph;

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at

reasonable iirtervals and no material discrepancies between the books and the

physical fixed assets have been noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of

immovable property are held in the name of the Company.

2. There is no inventory held, in view of the nature of operations of the comPany.

Hence, paragraph 3 (ii) of The companies (Audit Report) order, 2016 is not

applicable.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not

granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability

Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of

the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of The Companies (Audit

Report) Order, 2076 is not applicable'

4. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with

respect to the loans granted or guarantees provided or securities given or

.investments made, if *y.

5. The Corporation has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the

directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and

:1S-r '\' \,:, l*i:
'' jdi,
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or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed

there under, is not applicable. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the Companies (Audit

Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

6. To the best of our knowledge and as explainbd, the Central Govemment has not

specified the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act

for the services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (vi) of The

Companies (Audit Report) Oider, 2076 is not applicable and is not commented

uPon.

7. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

our examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been

generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including

Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Service

Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities,

except for the qualifications as mentioned under the Basis for Qualified

Opinion paragraph. The following are the undisputed statutory dues payable

as on 3l.st March, 2019 which were outstanding for a period of more than six

months from the date they became payable:

Name of

the Statute

Nature

of

Dues

Amount

(Rs.)

Period to which

amount relates

(Financial Year)

Due Date Date of

Payment

Goods and

Service

Tax

GST 79,37A30/-
01.04.2018-

31,.V3.2079

20.05.2018-

37.03.2079

Goodsand

Services

Tax

GST 2,69,747/-
01.04.2018-

37.03.2079

20.05.2018-

37.03.2079



-\J , The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
F-"* (DeptofWomen & Child Development,Govt.of Kerala)

Goods and

Services

Tax

GST 6,65,027/-
01.or.2018-

31.03.2019

20.05.2018-

31.03.2019

Total R:s.28,7L,598 /-

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no material

dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,

Value Added Tax, Cess which have not been.deposited as on 31.'t March, 2019

on account of dispute.

8. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and

explanations given to us and on the basis of the books of accounts and other

records examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of any

loans or borrowings to banks, financial institution, Government or dues to

debenture holders, except for the qualifications as mentioned under the Basis for

Qualified Opinion paragraph.

9. According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion,

the term loans, if. any, have been applied for the PurPoses for which they were

obtained.

1.0. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,

carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India

and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither

come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company

by its officers or employees, noticed during the year, nor have we been

informed of any such case by the Management'

11. According

Section L97
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12.

to the Company since it is not a Public Company and hence paragraph 3(xi) of

the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3

(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 777 and

188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been

disclosed in the Financial btatements as required by the applicable accounting

standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and

explanations grven by the management, the Company has not made any

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly

convertible debentures during the year under review.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and

explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into any

non<ash transactions with directors or Persons connected with them.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to

the Company.

The Company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934 but has failed to obtain such registration.

1,4.

15.

1.6.

Place: Thiruvananthapuram

Date: 10th September, 2021
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B TO THE DENT AU R,S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of

Section 143 of the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act"):

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kerala

state women's Development Corporation Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,

2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the

year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining

internal financial controls based on "the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the "Institute of Chartered Accountants of India"

(ICAI).These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance

of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the

Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds ancl errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation of reliable information, as required under the Companies Act,

2013.

Auditors' ResponsibilitY:

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial

controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in

accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued

bv ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
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applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require

that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all inaterial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the

adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their

operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures thal

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally-

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditor", of4ff\2s h7'i:,;,,)?))
p;);;,;:;,;;; /!/w; - ./'+//

\YAC.g9gl
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company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

rnarugement and directors of the Company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisitiory use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could

have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial

reporting including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of

controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be

detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial

control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, a reasonably adequate

internal financial controls system over financial reporting subject to the

qualifications as such indicated under the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph

and Annexure A and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at March 37, 2019, based on "the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by Institute of the Chartered

Accountants of India".

SUDHAKAR

Place: Thiruvananthapuram

Date: 10th September, 2021
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Trivandrum-695 004, Kerala, India

/-HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
rel91-471-2441571,9846021133 i

\-- I lnl\ | Ll \Lv avvvvr ! Email:030202@gmail.com i

I

KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED

THIRUVANANTHAPURAM

Report under section 143(5) of the !-ollnanies Act 2013 for the year

ended 31.03.2019

No. 41 ,f .C.212527

V"t, tt 
" -Co*PanY 

has a sYstem in
place to process all the accounting

transactions through IT system i.e.,

Tally ERP Software. The ComPanY

also uses a software tShesoft' to
account its lending business in all
districts of Kerala.

1

c

3

Whether the comPanY has sYstem

in place to Process all the

accounting transactions tfuough

IT system? If Yes, the imPlications

of processing of accounting

transactions outside the IT system

on the integritY of the accounts

along with the financial

implications, if any, may be

stated.

Whether there is any

restructuring of an existing loan

or cases of waiver/write off of

debts/ loans/ interest etc. made

by a lender to the comPanY due

to the comPanY's inabilitY to

repay the loan? If Yes, the

financial imPact maY be stated'

fh" Company is availing loans

from NSCFDC, NSTFDC, NBCFDC

and NMDFC. Regular rePaYment is

done every quarter bY the

Company. There has been no

restructuring of an existing loan or

waiver/ write off of loans made bY

the lender due to the ComPanY's

inability to rePaY the loan.

Wh*ner funds received/

receivable for sPecific schemes

from Central/ State agencies

were ProPerlY accounted

for/utilized as Per its terms and

conditions? List the cases of

deviation.

Yes. fne ComPanY has received

grants from Government of Kerala,

NnAPfC and NBCFDC during the

year which were accounted for and

utilisea for the PurPoses receive4
subject to qualification stated in
the Basis for Qualified OPinion

^};.fl,'Jtr\:

{w;
1

LIDIN: 2102S517AAAAFR43I9
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section of the Audit Report of FY
20\8-19.

Rs. 10,00,q00 received as
Performance Linked Grant in Aid
(PLGIA) from NBCFDC on
!9.03.2019 has not been expended
till the close of the Financial Year.

sEcToR SPECTFTC SUB - DIRECTTONS UNDER 143(s)

FINANCE SECTOR

1 Whether the Company has
complied with the directions
issued by Reserve Bank of India
for:

o Non - Banking Finance

Companies (NBFCs);

o Classification of non-performing
assets; and
o Capital adequacy norrrs for
NBFCs.

Yes, subject to qualification stated in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of the Audit Report of FY 2018-
t9.

2 Whether the Company has a

system to ensure that loans were
secured by adequate security free
from encumbrances and have first
charge on the mortgaged assets.

Further, instances of undue delay
in disposal of seized units may be
reported.

Yes, subject to qualification stated in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of the Audit Report of FY 2018-
19 and as reported in para 10 of
Annexure A - CARO of the Audit
Report.
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3 Whether introduction of any
scheme for settlement of dues and
extensions thereto are in
compliance with the policy
guidelines of the Company/
Government.

Yes. The Corporation has One Time
Settlement (OTS) Scheme, Borrowers
Risk Relief Fund for settlement of
dues. Settlement of dues is done only
after Board Meeting approval which is
in compliance with the policy
guidelines.

4 Comment on the confirmation of
balances of trade receivables, trade
payables, term deposits, bank
accounts and cash.

The Company does not have any
Trade Receivables and Trade Payables
as on 3'1,.03.2019

As reported in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of the Audit Report of
FY 2018-19, there exists large number
of unreconciled balances, including
bank balances.

c Whether the bank guarantees are

revalidated in time?
The Company is not having any bank
guarantees as on 31.03.2019. Thus,
reporting under the said direction
would not be applicable.

Place: Thiruvananthapuram

Date:29th Aprr1,2021,

SUDHi\KAR
ountants

LJDIN z 21:0285!7 AAAAFR4549

6:m
w;

V. SUDHAKAR, FCA

Partner (M,No:028517)

E
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Fsi-{qqt
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-I) KERALA,

TIIIRUVANANTIIAPURAM

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER

SECTION 143(6Xb) OF TIIE COMPANTES ACT,2013 ON TI{E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED,
THIRUVANANTHAPURAM FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2OT9

The preparation of financial statements of Kerala State Women's Development Corporation

Limited, Thiruvananthapuram for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial

reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,20l3 is the responsibility of the

management of the cornpany. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptrollcr and Auditor

General oflndia under section 139(5) ofthe Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial

statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with standards on

auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide

their Revised Audit Report dated l0 September 2021 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated

29 Aprll202l.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary

audit of the financial statements of Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Limited'

Thiruvananthapuram for the year cnded 3l March 2019 under section la3(6Xa) of the Act. This

supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the

Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and cornpany

personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the statutory auditor's report, to give effect to some of my audit

observations raised during supplementary audit, I have no further comments to offer upon or

supplement to statutory auditors'report under section 143(6Xb) of the Act'

For and on behalf of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Thiruvananthapuram
Dated: 24.09.2021

V-.
ANIMY,}I-ERTAN

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT.I)'
KERALA
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KERAII\ STATE WOMEN'S DE"YELOPMENT CORFORATION LIMITED,
THIRI.IYANANTHAPURAM

CIN - U9r990KL1988SGC004978

BALANCE SHEEf, AS AT 31 MARCH 2019

Anountr|rl thr
end of Current Year

6,07,6,700
30,78,26,470

1,O1,95,000

2,44,M,29,778

96,39,78

57:71,t36,075

6,07,66,7W
26,77,51,774

1,04,95,000

7,80,5'1.,42,853

98,38,2M

M,65,13,ffi

EQUTTY AND LIABILITIESI
1 Shareholders'Funds

(a) Share Capial
(b) ReservesandSurplus

,.,, Share application money pending
\" allotment

2 Non current liabilities
(a) Long-termBorrowings
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities
(c) Other Long Term Uabilities

3 Currentliabilities
(a) Short-termBorrowings
(b) Ottrer Current Liabilities
(c) Sho*-termProvisions

II ASSETS:
1 Non Current Assets:

(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets
(ii) IntangibleAssec
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress
(iv) Long term loans and advances

Non4urrent Investments
DeferredTax Asset

CurrmtAssets:
(a) Cashand BankBalances
(b) OtlrerCurrentAssets

11

72

Total:

98,42,237
73,024

NIL
L,n,M,73,575

NIL
3,03542

nA0,\4,7n
77,10,95A32

79,U393
83,024

NIL
7,22,90,07,637

NIL
'1.,74,9fr

70,a7,&,653
6,20,78,98

and on betralf of the Board of Directors

(u,N0i02!51 t)

r.l'. 2lo289r?AAAAFE

'2q'-o4-2oA
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KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED,
THIRITVANANTHAPURAM

cIN - U91.990KL1988SGC004!I78

STATEMENT OF PROFTT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2OI9

Note No
Amount as at the

end of Current Year
Amount as at the

end of hevious Year

Revenue from OPerations
(a) Income from OPerations
(b) Other Income
(c) Prior Period lncome
Total Revenue

Expenses
(a) Operating ExPenses

(b) Employee BenefitExPenses
(c) Finance Costs
(d) Adminisbative and Other Expenses

(e) Depreciation and Amortisation
(0 Prior Period ExPenses

Total Expense

Profit before exceptional and extra
ordinary items

Exceptional items

Proht/ (I-oss) before tax

Tax expenses
(a) Current tax
(b) Tax relating to Pys

(b) Deferred tax

Profit for the year

Earnings per Equity Share of Rs.1,000 each

Basic and Diluted

13
't4

L5

L6

77

18

19

20

74,47,87,545
737,A9,578

7,22,058

70,n,87,473
5,72A7,267

T1,80,79,127 L5,W,28,7N

2,43,48,357

3,n,88,Q27
9,98,81,038

2,M,94,807
27,85,177

7,79,057

2,02,24,5'1.6

3,62,82,074
7,07,62,567

2,66,72,fh3
20,23,9M

18A0,76,445 1153,65,91E

339,42,676

NIL

3,39,42,676

49,37,788

10,03,150
(7,8,592)

2,87,n,930

M.tl6

36,62,822

NIL

36,62822

74,94,89
2,30,774
(7,8e,w)

n,27,698

3.v

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes on Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Drectors

Atr?- o-
'l., to27

hl ofi!."n AaV ak**t
'rssAf t SUoHAKAR
rrteref Atcountdnts
t:0011595

\ 5L-v-----

, V. sUDHAKAR, FCJ
rn€r {/t1.N0:0?651/)

I 2l oz35l? AAAAFR.A94q

At

[bb.uc
BinduV. C.

Managing Director
DIN- 076114408

Thiruvananthapuram
D?ilei 2q- o4 -2o21

B=S=f
K.S. Saleekha ''

Chairperson
DIN - 07644468

FRlr : 001 159S
Pat!onr

irivandrum
PrN 695 004
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KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
THIRUVANANTHAPURAM

cIN - U91990KL1988SGC004978
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

Current Year Figures in INR
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the year
Accumulated for:

Depreciation,/ Amortisation
Decrease in General Reserve
Increase in Special Reserve

Interest from Bank

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjusted for (Incease)/Decrease in Working Capital

Current Assets
Current Liabilities and Provision

Cash generated from Operations
Direct Taxes paid

Net Cash used in Operating Activities (A)
B CASH FLOWFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Interest from Bank

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Long term Loans Availed (Paid) - Net
long term loans and advances (Paid) - Net

Net Cash used in Financing Activities ( C )
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

27,85,777

0

58,83,826
(4,5e,s0,473)

3,39,42,676

(3,78,81.,41.61

(39,38,740)

8,17,10,807

7,77,72,067

57,51,746
7,20,20,32L

4,78,37,405

(4,06,28,207)

7,32,29,524

70,07,u,653
n,40,74,177

(4,89,61,582)

13,06,72,389

(41,13,008)

4;59,50,413

63,fi,87,279
rc7,57,15,4801

If6--Y^-4^'
for I

Char
FRN :

K. S. Saleekhl
Chairperson
DIN.

FnN:0C11595

& SUDHAKAR
cuntant5

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under'Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting
Standard A93'Cash Flow Statements.'

2. The components of closing Cash and Cash Equivalents represents Cash, balance with Banks

and Governments Treasury.

For and behalf of the Board of Directors As per our date attached

nt
t@ls'uc

Bindu V. C.

Managing Director
DIN- 07544408

Ihiruvananthapuram
Date: 27 - 04 - 2o2l

, SUDHAKAR, FC^
(M. No:0285 1 7J

N:2\D285I?AAAAFR494q

D
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Note 1

GENERAL INFORMATION:

The Kelala state women's Development Corporation Limited (K9WDC) was

incorporated on 22nd February, 1988 under the aegis of the Deparknent of Social |ustice,

Government 9f Kerala, to {ormulate, promote and implement any rheme aimed at the welfare of

women in Kerala anrl to enable thenr to earn a better living. I(SWDC aims at the all-round

development of women and girts to make thenr active participants in societal developmenL By

encouraging women to be ambitious and confident, KSWDC furnishes them with a reliable

support system to help them realize their true potential. I(9WDC visualizes a just and equal

society, where women enjoy economic indepentlence and social status on par with men To bring

about such a tralsformation in the status of w()rnen in Kerala, IGWDC focuses on promoting

activities that recognize the aspirations of yt'ung rvomen and strives to promote gmder relations

based on equity and mutual resPect.

Note 2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING T'OLICIES:

1. Basis of preparation of financial statemenls: These financial sbtements have been

prepared and presented on accmal basis of accounting and comply with the Accounting

Standards prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013 issued by the

Gbvernnrent of India, the relevant provisions of the Companies AcL 2Ol3 and other

accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent applicable. However, taxes,

other Govemlnent levies, income, and expenses that cannot be identified with certainty are

accounted for on cash basis.

2. Use of estimatee: The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amourrt o{ assets, liabilities, revenue and expmses-
during the reporting period. Although such estimates and assumptioru are made on a
reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all available informatioO actual results

could differ from these estimates & assumptions and such differences are recognized in the

period in which the results are crystallized.

3. Curent non<urrent clageification: An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be

realized within 12 months after the reporting date; cash and cash equivalent unless it is

restricted from being used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date;

current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets; and allother assets

are classified ils norcurrent. A liabitity is classified as current whm it is due to be settled 12

months after the reporting date; current liabilities include current portion of norrcurrent
financial liablities; and all other liabilities are classified as non-current.

4. Fixed asseto and depreciation: Tangible fixed assets are carried at cost of acquisition less

accumulated depreciation and/or accumulated impairurmt loss, if any. The cost comprises

of purchase price duties and/ or levies and any other cost directly applicable for bringing
the asset to its intended use; any trade discounS and rebates are'deducted in arriving at the

purchase price. Depreciation is provided on the written value method, ovet the estimated

useful life of the assets at the rates prescribed Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Assets

individuatly INR 5,000 or less are depreciated fully in the year of purchase and for
during a year depreciation is basis. Depreciation for thg year
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KERALA ST ATE WOMEN'S DEV ELOPMENT CORPORATION LI MIT ED

is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. A fixed asset is eliminated from the

financial statements on disposal or when no further benefit is expected from its use.

Intangible assets are measured initially at cost of acquisition/ development. Thereafter it is

carried at its cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment loss.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits

from tire rp"cific asset to which it relates. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line

method, over the estimated useful life of the assets at the rates prescribed Schedule II to the

Companies Act 20X3. Intangible assets available for use are tested arurually for impairment.

Leasehold Assets: Cost of leasehold assets for 99 years or less are amortised over the lease

period. Leases, where risk and reward of ownership, are significantly retained by the lessor

are classified as operating leases, and lease rentals thereon are charged to the Profit and Loss

Statement over thl period of lease. Assets given to the Corporation by Government of Kerala

under operating lease are included in fixed assets.

Impainnent of Assets: Carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date, if
theie is indication of impairment based on the internal and external factors. The assets are

treated as impaired when the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount

and such impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss account in the year in which such

impairment i" id*tifi"a. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period(s) is

reversed to the extent of decrease in the impairment loss.

Revenue Recognition:

a) Interest income and penal interest is recognised in accordance with the Accounting

Standard A99 Revenue Recognition;
b) Income arising out of non-banking transactions has been recognised before applying

provisions of runfC Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Drecti ons 2007 , since such norms

are not applicable to a Govemment Company as defined in Section 2 (45) of the

Companies Act,2013;
c) Interest on unutilized funds from.charrnelising agencies kept in bank accounts is

recognised on accrual basis; and

d) Any other income is recognized as and when it is received

9. Employee benefits: Retirement benefits to employees are provided- for by contribution to

providlnt and other funds. Contribution as is apalicable t9 !h::-mPloyees 
on deputation is

puia to the respective parent Departments. The accrued liability for gratuity and leave

encashment are not recogrr.ised as an expenses in the Profit and Loss Statement for the year in

which the employee hairendered services, but it is proposed to recognize such expenses as

and when it is due and Paid for.

10. provisions: A provision is recogpised when the comPany has a present obligation as a result

of past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the

obligation and in respecl of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined

base? on a1urrug"^it estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date and

are not airountea to present value. Contingent liabilities are dirlosed on the basis of

iudgment of the management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet

date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate'

Expenses: Income-tax expetrees are recognised in profit or loss except that tax exPenses

'ea'to 
items recoggrised directly in reserves and surplusr€qqBAtax is measured at the
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KERAU STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the applicable tax rates and tax
laws. Deferred tax is recognised in respect of timing differences between taxable income and
ac.counting income i.e., differences that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding
deferred tax liabitties or assets are recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that.have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future

12. Contingent liabilities: A provision is recognised when the company has a present
obligation as a result of past event, and it is probable that an oufflow of resources will be

required to settle the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are detennined based on nranagement estimate required to settle the obligation at
the balance sheet date and are not discounted to present value. Contingent liabilities are

disclosed on the basis of judgment of the management/independent experts. These are

reviewed at eadr balarrce sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management
estimate.

13. Prior period Items: Prior period income/expense are recognized in the current

accounting year as and when the errors or omissions of income/expense in the preparation

of the financial statements of one or more prior years are identified. The recognition of prior
period income/experue is in accordance with Accounting standard (AS) - 5 Net profit or loss

for the period, prior period items and changes in Accounting Policies

14. Accmal of interest and penal interest:- Accmal of interest and penal interest are recognized

for loan balance which are not expired as on the date of financial statements. Term of loan is

five years and loan is considered to be expired upon completion of the term of loan. Accrued

Penal brterest is recognised after deduction of average percentage of penal interest waived

for previous three years.



The Kerala State Women's l)evelopment Corporation Ltd
(Depc of Women & Child Developmeng Govt of Kerala)

XERAIA STATE WOMEN'S DEVETOPMENT CORPORATION, THIRWANANTHAPURAM

Notee to the Financial Staternentg for the year ended 31 March 2Ol9

Iong-term Borrowings:

a) Securedloans:
National Backward Class Finance and Development Co'rporation

National Minority DeveloPmmt and Finance Coporation

National FlandicapPed Firunce and Development Corporation

Natbnal Schedule Casts Finance and Development Corporation
,VS'FOC( ,elrond Sdpdt rod Tnba Fin'/?,scf DcYa,oP)

a) Unsecuredloans:
l,oan frosr Governmerrt of Kerala

5.1 The secured loans are covered under the general Purpose guarantee

grvm by the Governnmt oI Kerala.

5.2 Th€ rate of inbrest imPlicit in the above is in ttre range of 4.25% to

7.75% p.a.

5.3 loan from Gove'rnment of Kerala is in the nature of working capitaf

finarrial assistance and do not carry interest till its repaymmt'

5.4 There were no default in repayrrent of the secured loans and int'erest

thereon

5.5 The repayment of Natiural corporation is on the quertely basis

Deferred Tar Liabilitie*
a) DeffiTaxliabifities:

Related to fixed assets

b) DeferredTax Assets:

Related to provision for exPenses

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Ne$

Otlrcr Long+erm Liabilities:
(Dues)/ Receivables Pmding ddiustment/ Reconciliation:

Bankbalances- Debit

Barik balance - Credit

Inter Office Account - Debit

lnter Office Accsunt - Cr€dit
Other Debitbalances

Other Credit balarrces

7.1 The above accountc reprecent balances carried frward fror earlier

year(s) and are traceabh to tra$acdons ocorred 6or the purpose of the

CcPoratiut"

7.2 The Corporation hrs inititd eeps br analysis of these batames, ard

the uutter is in Pogresa
7.3 hariors year balarres havebeen mftonally recf.$i6d as per board

decision

4,57,90,1V

(6$,m.834
4,73,8,9{J7

(5,r73La8)
zw,%,m

Es)

c)

77,97,63,387

rA9,%,n,ry7

a,96,8r,W
2,57,ffi

45,8,37,029

1,17,6,C7,7n
2"65,994

77,78,42,700

4,%32,54r

4,73,8,m7
(5,1732"42E)

208.53,876

Q6,rs,6t7)



J , The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
*,-*"# (DeptofWomen & Child Development,Govrof Kerala)

I CurrentYear I Previous Year II rn..t I rnt.t I

3. share capital, | 
\r\-'' 

| "-' 
i

a) Authorised Cagital r i

750,000 equity stnres of 100 each I 7"50,m,000 r 250,m,000 
|

KERAIA STATE WOMENS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, THIRWANANTHAPURAM

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

At the end of the year tt 6,07,61 | 6,m,61

,w,wsYsu
(PttoiousYearT10,A00equityshttcsoffi0each) I ========== 

|

b) Issued,subscribedandfullypaidupcapital | |

601,661 equity shares of lfi) eactr" fuIly paid up | 6,m,6,1N | 6,07,ffi,1n
(Prnious Year 607,667 equity sh,ans of lN each, fully paful up)

3.1 Recorrciliation of Numbet of Equity Shares outstanding:

At the beginning of the yearAt the beginning of the year i 6,07,61 | 6,m,667

Shares issued during the year I NIL I NIL
l r ^L^ ^-l ^a ^L^ -.^^- | t a1 aa1 | a M 41

l, 3.2 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares: 
i

I Govemmmtof India 8.1s%l 41000 I 49,000

I C,overnmmt of Kerala 91.35% | 5,52;6/.,1. 5,546f.1

14. Regenres and Surplus: I I

a) General Resene:

Openingbalance
Additions during the year:

Matching Contribution frmr Government of Kerala

For General Category Advances

FUSCA

Clooing balance

Special Reserve:

Borrowers Risk Relief Fund:
(Created out of contribution frirm loanees and
reserved to apply fc the benefit of borrowers in
the went of any contingency.)

Oparingbalaffe
Additions during the year

less: Amount utilised during the year

Capiital Reserve

d) hofit and loss Account
As per last balance strcet

Lecs: Interest and depreciation Adj of Fts
Ad* hofit/ Qoss) for theyear
Closing balancc

L_ _ Total Reserves and Surplus

b)

8,55,47,W

1,83,78,W7

88,63,000

272,47,471
8,79,175

7pE,31,52

z$,n,9{

Total (a+brc): n,fi,26,C/0

8,55,47,W?

\33,n,749
83,86F30

216,87,T9
33,E,N

t,77,8,824

4,2,6%

tr'-ffi*qqW
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-J , The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
ffi* (DeptofWomen & Child Development,Govt"of Kerala)
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;)
The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
(Depc ofWomen & Child Development, Govr of Kerala)

KERATA STATE WOMEN'S DEVEI.OPMENT CORPORATION, THIRUVANANTHAPURAM

i"'
i9. Fixed.

No!9: !91ry nl3l9iul fgJe'ngltgl th"J""tlggj:_lfjrch 201 e

I CurrentYear I Previous Year

i (n'.) | Gs.)
8. Other Current Liabilities: 

I

Current maturities of long term debt
NBCFDC

NMDFC

NSCFDC

NSTPDC

Grant from Govement of Kerala/ Central Agencies

Security deposits/ EMD Payable

Enployee related statutory obligations
Liatrility for Expenses

Tax deducted at source

Incone tu Payable

Income tax Payable (Relating to [ls)
Other Payables

Gst

Details of Movement and Utilisation of Grant is attached as Annexure to
Note No.8.

Assets:

(See Next Page)

i10. Loans and Advances

SeII employment Ilans for individual income generation advanced out
of funds provided by national charmelising agencies together with
matching share of Govemrnent of Kerala:

Uroecured considered good
Ursecured considered doubtful

10.1 Income from doubtful advances are recognised only when such income
is realised.

t11. Cash and Bank Balances:

Cash on hand
Balance with Banks:

In Current Account
In Deposit Accomts (Interest accrued but not due NIL)

Balance with Govt. of Kerala Treazurv Accounti

Balance in deposit accounts with banks bear

matuity of 3 months or less.

Deposits with the Treasury are made at the

instance of Governrnent of Kerala.

8,54,n,648
77,U,73,870

7,85,87,7ffi

2,62,5W

77.,70,90,707

15,56,483

9,70,794

49,43,728

3,82,175

49,37,788

99,75,255

17,16,373ffi
59.96,98,269

26,r5,986

n,40,1

72,W,77,995

72,37$0 
|

9,38,779 
|

1.,M,92,5n 
I

5,28,407 1

11,70,687 
l

8,48,51,467

77,75,98,075

4,82'$,0n

79,87,4"t7

77.2

1,55,923

4,M,679

"r,22,90,01,637

1,22,90,07,637

E



The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
(Dept ofWomen & Child Dwelopment, Govc of lGrala)

KERAI.A STATE WOMENS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, THIRWANANTHAPUMM

Notes to the Financial Statements for the ended 31 March 2019r---_
I

I

P*ri.*- Y"*l

T: -Ii12 Other Culrent Aggetc.

Advanc€ tax and tax deducted at source

Advanccs Recoverable in cash or in kind:

Rent Advance
Advance for Experues

S€curity Deposits

Interest due on [oars givm
Interest accnred on term deposil with bar*s
EPF Receivable

Gpais receivable

Professional tax receivable

Incorre tax refund receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Current Maturities of seu employment loans

Ircome tar paid

Distress Relief fund
KELTRON
Ntt/tOFCLw trptt
s'l3 ran

Gst credit

13. Income from Operationo:
Income from loan Assets

Income from Hostels

Irrcome from REACH (inclwive of C,overnment Grant )

'14. 
Other Income:

Intetest on deposits with bank
Penal lnterest

Cost recovered from borrowe$
Miscell,aneous Receipts

Operating Expensec:

Drect Expenses at Hootels and Guest Houses

REACH Expenses

Training Expenses

Providmt Fund and Pension Contribution

Remurrration to Contract Employees

Staff Welfare Experses

%,25,978 i

I
I

72,49,%5

1,87,733

6,@,472

4,74,28,ffi

\32,77,785
26,n2

3m
3,250

18,y376
1,95,089

62,99,78,n4

11,%,3651

434,533 
|

631,8D. I

1,9,79,(ij91
1,63,U,4('6 

|

38.n0 |

3oo 
I

3'm 
I

4,01,%9 
|

1,63,9,fi 
|

61,n,6,758 I,

I

3,65,419

7,U,698

228,834
75,%7

75Ji,ns

77,70,95,432 ffi,20,78,9N

r\6538,@6
7,U,B,W

8,70,57,476

1,6,50,115
7,8,79,82

14,47,87,545 70,77,87,473

4,59,50.413

r,87,76,775

75,76,ffi
8,6,424

3,30,54,788

1,7267,0X
77,44,fi1
5r.75.lN

7.37.09.578 5,72,47,267

r,%,70,524
1,47,75,63

2150

7,77,26,n0
n,50,65

47,587

2"4CA8,357 2.42,24.576

3,0E 69,350

240,w
45,4?"160

rc,n,20
5,r5,2E7

2,53,U,628

L40,W
44,62,W

56,74,782

6-m360

3,n,88,027' 3,6L82,974
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g , The Kerala StateWomen's Developrncnt Corporation Ltd
,H;H (DeptofWomen & Child Development,Gort.of Kerala)

KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVETOPMENT CORPORATION, THIRUVANANTHAPURAMrl
Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2018

17. Finance Cosh

Cost of Funds from National Channelising Agencies

Other Borrowing Cost (Guarantee Fee to Govement of Kerala)

18. Administrative and Other Expenses:

Rent

Rates and TiKates ano laxes

Electricity and Water Charges

Telephone and Internet Charges

Travelling Expenses - Directors

Traveling & Conveyance

Vehicle Expenses

Printing & Stationery

Statutory Audit Fee

Fee for Professional Services

Maintenance and Upkeep

Advertisement expenses

General Experses

Project Expenses General

19. Depreciation and Amortisation:
On Tangible Assets

On Intangible Assets

Amortisation

Eamings per Equity Share:

Net Profit after tax as per Profit and Loss Statement

Weighted Average number of equity shares used as denominator

Basic and Diluted Eamings per Share

Face Value per equity share

8,03,1,37 | 6,N,8n
7,17,492 | 7,s9,24s

| ^ ^^ -.^J,5C,/ C/ | J,5z,C+3

10.06.631 | S.SL,ZSS'I
4,66,s78 1 4,43,463

8,e7,283 | 
"t3,e5,46s

1,,47,000 | 1,30,000

3.ss.400 | Lso.zw
I

28,s6,579 I 3s,01,160

6,61,,1.0s I rr,ra,ooe
38,33,e1s I tt,tz,oze
ffi,20,39L 1 52,46,033

2,06,94,801. 2,66,72,863

21,,75,171,

10,000

20,L3,904

10,000

2L,85,171\ 2023,n4

2,81,90,930

6,01,,61,

46.86

100

2r,27,698

6,07,61

3.54

100

ffi
E
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J , The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
ffi,tr (DeptofWdmen & Child DwelopmensGovrof Kerala)

KERALA STATE WOTIEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

l'rOtEs 0N F,il/qt'rO,At SftfEMEMS 2018-t9

21. Additioiral Informatiory' Discloeures:

2:1.l There were no consumption of raw mabrial (imported or indigenous) and hmce such disclosures are

not applicable to the Company (Previous Year NIL)-

21.2 Contingmt Liabilities not provided for - NIL (Previous Year NIL)

273 Details of eamings in Foreign Exchange - NIL @revious Year ML)

27.4 Details of expenditure in foreigr exchange - NIL (Previous Year NIL)

275 Payarent to Auditors towards Stahrbry Audit Fee ' 1,a7,m/- @lus G9I)
(Prwious Year' 1B0,m/- plus GSI), and Other Matbrs ML @revious Year NIL).

A.6 Paymmt to Dir,ectors of the Comgmy

Sl.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

a, Salaries &Allowaraes (Managing Director) Ts/|'xffil- 7ffiffi/
b. Honorarium to Chairperson 24Um/- 24mtr/-

c. Traveling Expenses (Managing Directot) $7vn/- 7%337/ /-
d. Traveling Expenses (Dir€ctors) 122rU/- 108138/-

e. Leave Travel Concession NIL NIL

f Sitting Fee rffi/- 18000/-

n.7

21.8

The company is operating in a single segment, i.e. welfare of womm. Accordingly, no seParate

disclosures of segrnmt infoimation have been made as per Accounting Standard A917 "Segment

Reporting" issued by the Instihrte of CharEred Accountants of India.

As per Accounting Standard A918 on Related Party disclosureg issued by rhe Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India, the disclosure of transactions with related Party as defined in the Accounting

Standar*.is given below:

a) Nahrre of relatiorship of relaed parties as idqrtified by the Corporation and relied upon by the

Audibn:

Nah,rre of Relationship Name of RelaEd ParW

Entities having significant
inlluence in tlre mterprise

a. National Backward Classes Finance and Development
Comration INBCFDC)

b. National Minority Developurent and Finance Corporation
(NMDFC)

c. National Schedule Tribe Finance and DeveloPment
Corbontion INSTFIIC)

d. National Schedule Casts Finance and Derrelopment
CommHonINSCFDC|

Key Managemmt Personnel SmL BINDU V C, Managing Drector (From ' OllO{/DlE to

3r:l$lme)

Sri. SUITH S., Company Secrctary @rom . Oll0{/ZIt8 to
t1lmlzJ,tg^ \



Er
U , The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
ffi,* (DeptofWomen & Child DevelopmengGovtof Kerala)

KERAU SIATE WOMEN'S DEWLOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

w07FS ON F,wAI'/C,AL STATEMENTS 2018-19

b) Transactions with relabd parties during the year:
in'.

Entities having
signilicant inlluence in
the entemrise

NBCFDC NMDFC NHFDC NSCFDC NSTFDC

Opening balance s35r$,4n/-
Q8n,egev)

,,85,43,%,26/-
o,0?-46,63fr70/-

)

2,6,e4/-
(2,6s,994/-

)

22b7,05,7n/-
(79;t7,*,ffi/-

)

Funds Received duringi
the vear

nA\s0.ml-
130.00.m.mu-)

54,05,00,m/-
a7-m.n.m/-) NIL

72u,m,m/-
o.47.15{m/-l

zs,n,m/-

Repayment during the
vear

88,57,457/-
(s,%,ro,w-)

n,7o,gt,w/-
04pz8,w) 2,65,94

4,82,8,m/-
(4,03,65,9n/-

)

Closing Balance 8sA587,sa/-
Fs5r,8,4n/)

\67,n,$J67/-
0FA3fiN/-

)

Nil
(26ee4/-

)

n82,62,7n/-
(22frr,6,7W-

)

25,20,W

InErest due and paid 4@A3,e6F/-
n.xtffi3j)6/-l

5,n,u,287/-
(4,t2,82,5q4t-)

ML 74,s57n/-
67.62370/-)

Note: Prwious year figures are shown in italics.

Key Managemmt Personnel:

Remuneration Paid 2aJ7 79a/ - Previous Year 1939,018/-

FOR AI.ID ON BEHAf OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE KERA.A STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPOMTION LIMITED

As per Reportofeven date

n.g The disclosure required by Accounting Standard 19 - "Leases": The Company has takm office/ hostel

premises under operating lease or rent agr€€ments, These are generally not no_n-cancelable and range

Ltt"ue tt months to 3 years and are renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms. The

Company has givm refundabte, interest free s€curity deposits under these agreements. lease rent

paymmts are r€cognisd in the Profit and toss Account under 'Rent and Rates' among Other

Expenses.

27.70 As required by the Accounting Standard r{928 'Impairment of Assets' issued by the Institute of
Char6;ed Accountants of India, the Company has carried out an assessment of impairment of assets.

There hag been no impairmmt loss during the year.

27.11 The Corporation did nothaveany transactions during the yeaO or in the imrnediate previous year, or

balance outstanding as on the balanCe sheet dab with enterPrises registered under the Micro, Small

and Medium Enterprises Dwelopment Act,2[D6 and therefore no particulars to disclose'

21.12 The Company has regrouped and reclassified the previous year figures, wherever necessary, so as to

make them comparable to thoce of current year.

lWo,
Bindu.V.C
Managing Director
DIN- 07644408

*s) a +-E =^?:*:-I(S. Saleekha
Chairperson
DIN- 07644,168

Thiruvananthapuram
Date: 24- oA-2o21

, V, SUDHAXAR, FCA
tner {M.No:026517)

'.2lo2E5l?fOAAFR494q
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5)

6)

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF KSWDC . 2018-19

1) High scoring business of 130 crores in the history of KSWDC through the fine
tuning of the loan schemes of the National Corporations to the most deserving
4726loanees in the form of Microfinance, Term Loan and Educational Loan.

2) KSWDC won Rs. 30 lakhs from National Corporations as Grant in Aid in
appreciation of excellent performance in terms of loan disbursement and
recovery.

3) Awarded the Best SCA among Level- 3 organizations by NSFDC and
received Performance incentive amounting to Rs. 10 lakhs.

4) Became a Channelizing agency of NSTFDC- National Scheduled Tribe
Development Corporation Ltd. and debuted with loan disbursement of Rs.26
lakhs to 15 tribal women.

Government Guarantee got raised from Rs. 140 crores to Rs. 390.56 crores.

Introduced New SWARNIMA Loan scheme at low interest rate and disbursed
Rs. 2107350/- among flood affected women of backward class in association
with NBCFDC, to help and rebuild their homes and lives.

7) Announced repayment holiday of 6 months for 7448 loanees from the flood
affected villages as a social responsibility to ensure assistance in difficult
times.

B) Commenced the construction .of twq new working women hostels (Vanitha
Mithra Kendia) in Perinthalmanna (Malappuram) and Kakkanad (Ernakulam)
with Central and State funding under the Construction of Working Women's
Hostels scheme of the Ministry of Women and Child Development, Govt. of
lndia.

9) Regional office, Ernakulam which was functioning in a private rented building
was shifted to the new ofiice set up in a building owned by the KSWDC. As
part of widening lhe business and facilitating greater access to the needy of
the'services of the Corporation, new district offices opened at Malappuram &
Palakkad.

10)The She Pad Project for providing quality sanitary napkins and incinerators
free of cost to the school girls of the State has reached out to 1.5 lakh girl
students of 1200 Govt./Aided schools in the year.

11)Successfully implemented Integrated Skill Development Centre for Tribal
Women in Chakkittapara Tribal Settlement under Kozhikode region for

q



J , The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
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providing advanced skill training for tribal women. Consequentty, a tailoring
unit was started by thirteen tribal women by availing NSTFDC loan thru'
KSWDC.

12)The Corporation along with the employees contributed to Rs. 37 lakhs to the
Chief Ministe/s Disaster Relief Scheme towards flood relief. Besides that,
KSWDC distributed 10 lakh sanitary napkins in the relief camps statewide with
the help of HLL Lifecare Ltd. The emptoyees of the corporation have also
participated in relief work and distributed consumables worth Rs. 4 lakhs in
affected areas.

E
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Vanitha Mithra Kendram, WWH, Perrnthaltnanna, Malallpurant
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DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.
(Depl. of Women & Child Development, Govf. of Kerolo)

Registered ond Corporote Office
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